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TO: 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-9-12) 

C, DALLAS (92-625-SUB) 

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE 
WEEKLY SUMMARY 
.PAJ......LM_DIVISION 

. .P&> 6: RaUL 

Remyairtel dated 3/27/67. 

RE: ROSARIO MUSSO aka 
AR 
(DL 92-195) 

I - --------------·---- -
~~~ --

flj .. -' Subject and wife ·returned to Dallas at 6:30 PM, 
fvX ,.. . .-"3/28/67, and w~;!~e met at the airi?ort, Love Fi~ld, by -
/~ JOSEPH FRANCI~VELLO, brother-l.n-law of subJect. CI:v-EL~O 

-' / is alleged boss of LCN, Dallas. U:>s Angeles Office had 
covered MUSSO's departure from Los Angeles. 

RE: EDDY Td~N aka ./A-J/S /IS 
ITAR - GRSLING f(/Zt..::.~~·-· · 
(DL 166-234) .... .- -· ..... ~ 

DL 279-C advised on 3/27/67, of trip to Hot 
Springs, Arkansas, where CI saw number of Dallas gamblers 
and spent some time there with GREEN. CI stated GREEN 

...r,; - ~(19 -· had gone to Hot Springs after call received from GL~_NN EA~NE._~!. 
1 e.,/ · ~URNETT, Dallas gambler, who was already in Hot Spr1ngs,' _ 
.-· /~GREEN to come. CI stated Dallas gamblers mostly fJ /!Kf/11)~/l..S 

played at the racetracks and ·frequented the night spots and ---
GREEN apparently had no other purpose in going to Hot Springs 

other than to attend the races and be with BURNETT and others. 

CI 
Agent at Hot 

furnished some information to Senior Resident 
Springs as to where several gamblers were staying 
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